WASHINGTON

COURTS ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

MEMORANDUM
July 27, 2025
TO: Judicial and Legal Community
FROM: Wendy Lamar, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst
RE: Summary of Changes for Surrender of Weapons Forms (July 2025)

The table below outlines changes to the Surrender of Weapons forms based on chapter
7.105 RCW and comments.

Surrender of Weapons Forms

Form Summary

1. WS 002 Changes: (1) In section 8, first checkbox, added “at the hearing, in
Order Finding | person or remotely, and received notice of the order. No further

Compliance service is required (May apply even if the restrained person left before
a final ruling is issued or signed.).” and removed “Additional service is
not required.” based on comment and consistent with RCW
7.105.105(4). (2) In footer, updated publication date.

2, WS 003 Changes: (1) In section 3, added protected person’s lawyer based on
Order Finding | comment. (2) In section 9, first checkbox, added “appeared at the
Noncompliance | hearing, in person or remotely, and received notice of the order. No
- further service is required (May apply even if the restrained person
Weapons/Firear | left before a final ruling is issued or signed.).” and removed
ms Surrender | “Additional service is not required.” based on comment and consistent
with RCW 7.105.105(4). (3) In footer, updated publication date.

3. WS 600 Changes: (1) In caption, added “MTAF Petitioner, MTRWR
Motion and Respondent or Defendant.” (2) In first sentence, added “(check one)’
Declaration for | for clarity. (3) Above certification language, added “I understand that
Order to Release | law enforcement is required to conduct a background check before
Weapons releasing any firearms or concealed pistol licenses. If there are other
restrictions, those items will not be released.” consistent with RCW
9.41.113. (4) In footer, updated publication date.
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